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Haris Ginis, Technical Manager 
Leave to Construct Applications 
Enbridge Gas Inc. 
500 Consumers Road 
North York ON M2J 1P8 
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Dear Mr. Ginis: 
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
 

 Selwyn Community Expansion Project Application 
OEB File Number: EB-2022-0156 

  
 Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte and Shannonville Community Expansion 
Project Application 
OEB File Number: EB-2022-0248 

  
 Hidden Valley Community Expansion Project Application 

OEB File Number: EB-2022-0249 
 
 
Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) filed applications with the Ontario Energy Board 
(OEB) under section 90 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c. 15, 
(Schedule B) (OEB Act), for orders granting leave to construct for the following projects: 

• Selwyn Pipeline Community Expansion Project, EB-2022-0156 
• Mohawks of the Bay of Quinte and Shannonville Community Expansion Project,  

EB-2022-0248 
• Hidden Valley Community Expansion Project, EB-2022-0249 

Enbridge Gas has also applied to the OEB under section 97 of the OEB Act for approval 
of the form of land-use agreements it offers to landowners for the routing and 
construction of each project.
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In accordance with procedural orders issued in each of the above proceedings Enbridge 
Gas’s responses to the interrogatories were to be filed by April 27, 2023 for EB-2022-
0156; by April 25, 2023 for EB-2022-0246 and by April 24, 2023 for EB-2022-0249. 
Enbridge Gas filed a letter on April 19, 2023 requesting an extension to the procedural 
timelines, such that Enbridge Gas would have until May 2, 2022 to respond to 
interrogatories in all three proceedings. Enbridge Gas explained that the applications 
relate to community expansion projects and have a number of parties in common. 
Enbridge Gas stated that some of the interrogatories are common to all three 
applications requiring consistent responses and some are specific to each application 
and require specific and detailed analysis. Enbridge Gas noted that a number of 
interrogatories is high, 550 including subparts for all three applications, which is a 
significant number of questions and needs additional time to reply.  
 
The OEB finds Enbridge Gas’s request to be reasonable given the circumstances and 
grants an extension for Enbridge Gas to file its interrogatory responses in all three 
proceedings by May 2, 2023. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar  
 

 

C: Charles Keizer (Torys) Henry Ren (Enbridge Gas Counsel) Guri Pannu (Enbridge Gas 
Counsel) Intervenors in EB-2022-0156; EB-2022-0248; EB-2022-0249 
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